

Steven C. Andrews

Gillette, NJ | (908) 400-8142 | scandrews1@verizon.net

www.stevencandrews.com

[LinkedIn](#) | [GitHub](#)

Full Stack Developer and experienced Product Marketing Manager with strengths in written and verbal communication, strategic and analytical thinking and a thorough understanding of the marketplace and business administration. Desires to lead a new company or team to market domination by engaging my creative energies and talents in producing a winning strategy and unparalleled execution. Professional, direct and pragmatic approach to problem solving, providing detailed analysis along with a “figure out what needs to be done and get it done” attitude.

Technical Skills

HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, Firebase, NodeJS, MySQL, MongoDB, Express, Handlebars and React

Education

- | | |
|--|-----------|
| Rutgers, State University of New Jersey, New Brunswick, NJ | Sept 2017 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">Full Stack Web Development Program | |
| Vermont Technical College - ASEE | 1978 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">Associate Electrical Engineering | |
| University of Massachusetts (candidate) BSCS | 1985 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">Bachelor Science Computer Science | |

Applications Built

DivineSign – Horoscope Application

Full Stack Dev, Front-end, Nodejs

- Find your sign, get your horoscope, find romantic matching information
- HTML, CSS, Javascript, React, APIs, Bootstrap, Passport
- Source on Github - <https://github.com/scandrews/DivineSign.git>
- Run on Heroku - <https://github.com/scandrews/DivineSign.git>

ReactWebScrapeMongo

Full Stack Dev, Front-end, etc.

- Application scrapes the Spin magazine web site, displays and allows user to save to a Mongo database
- HTML, CSS, Javascript, React, Mongodb, Mongoose, Cheerio, Express
- Source on Github - <https://github.com/scandrews/reactwebscrapemongo.git>
- Run on Heroku - <https://reactwebscrapemongo.herokuapp.com>

Professional Experience

- | | |
|---|--------------|
| Andrews Home Company, Gillette, NJ | 2004-Present |
| <i>Owner and founder, home wiring, and construction company (www.AndrewsHomeCompany.com)</i> | |
| Started company specializing in installation of low voltage home wiring including home theater, multi-room audio, voice and data systems; and construction specializing in additions and renovations. Built company into a \$700,000 per year business with four employees. | |
| AT&T Internet Services, Bridgewater, NJ | 1999-2004 |
| <i>Product Marketing Manager – Voice Over IP offer</i> | |
| LAN Voice Systems, Basking Ridge, NJ | 1998-1899 |
| <i>VP Sales and Marketing - Company founder</i> | |
| Founded company to build a next generation telephone system – an IP PBX, hired second employee, wrote business plan, presented plan to venture capital and company investors. | |

Additional Work Experience

- | | |
|--|-----------|
| TCOM Incorporated, VP Sales and Marketing | 1996-1998 |
| Dialogic Corporation, Product Marketing Manager | 1990-1996 |
| Wang Laboratories, Inc., Product Manager | 1986-1989 |